## Parkland Lady Trojan Basketball Booster Club Meeting Wednesday, January 22, 2020 7:00pm Minutes

Booster Club President, Chris Berger opened the meeting at 7:00pm. Chris welcomed everyone. The following members attended the meeting: Shawn Schmidtt, Robert Zurinskas, Scott Hartman, Megan Mang, Chrissy Shivok. Coach Ed Ohlson and Coach Chad Werkheiser attended as well.

- I. Call to Order/Welcome
- II. Treasurer Report Bob
  - a. Balance is healthy
  - b. Upcoming Florida trip players will be asked to pay \$500 toward airfare
- III. Coach Ohlson
  - a. Youth clinic scheduled for Saturday, March 7, 2020 1-4pm.
- IV. Events in Review
  - a. Season Program THANK YOU JULIE!!!! Cost \$500. Ad income \$445ish.
    - 1. Signed photo will be given to all full page ad supporters.
    - 2. Currently selling copies at \$5/program.
  - b. Youth Night Thank you Heather, Shawn and Megan! Total income between snack stand and raffles etc - \$1500 (expense for cooler/TV - \$425). Next year group picture and better organization giving of raffle baskets. Possibly use freshman players to deliver baskets into stands to winners.
  - c. Youth Clinic new date of March 7, 2020
- V. Senior Night Tuesday, January 28, 2020 Chrissy, Chris and Julie
  - a. Chrissy organized part of player gift, gym decorations and after game celebration.
    - 1. Announcing of seniors will take place before game. Photographer will take pictures of seniors with their family.
    - 2. Game day announcer will announce seniors
    - 3. Party after the game in the cafeteria for seniors, players and families. Pizzas, cupcakes and cookies. Senior speeches will be given by players on the team.
  - b. Julie and Chris working on game day program

## V!. Fundraising

- a. Spirit Wear profit from first online store \$537. Second store to be ready end of the month
- b. Dine and Donate combo of Jack's Slice and 2 dates at Hops = \$262.54

- c. Upcoming Sunset Grille date: Wednesday, February 19, 2020 11am-10pm (possibly moving practice time up so players can participate)
- VII. Snack Stand Shawn and Megan
  - a. Food/volunteer needs? Still continuing to ask for help on sign up genius for remaining home games
- VIII. Expenses:
  - a. Apparel Player Gift
    - 1. Over budget by -\$500, disappointingly small in size
  - b. Team Dinners for PMV and PV games Subway
  - c. High School team trip to 76ers game Saturday, March 21.
    - 1. Bus to game is free through school
    - 2. Dinner options discussed TBD
- IX. Heffner Tournament and Scholarship
  - a. Tournament dates secured for June 5, 6, 7.
  - b. Booster Club lead? TBD
  - c. Heffner scholarship continues. Current balance at -\$1600. Booster club will pledge to fund it annually with \$500 from bball tournament and \$250 from Golf Tournament. Barb Bearish (Patti's sister) to add \$250. Need to decide who it will be awarded to who picks recipient. Possibly for basketball players only going forward.
- X. Community Service
  - a. Camelot for Children (Heather) sock drive during Nazareth games 12/17 and 2/3 (A).
  - b. Sneaker Collection Drive send out another reminder to families

Meeting Adjourned at 8:15pm

Next Meeting Date:

Wednesday, March 18, 2020 7:00pm